Mepartment of Energy
Albuquerque Operations Office

P.O. Box 5400
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87116

JUN 17 1087

Mr. Ed Hawkins

Uranium Recovery Field Office
Nuclear Regulatory Comdission
720 Simms Street 100A
Golden, OO 80401

Dear E4,
Enclosed are two (2) copies of the

the Riverton, Wyoming, site. Per the DOE/NRC Memorandum

Understanding, the site spocific monitoring plan is provided for

information purposes. Please provide any comments you may have on this

}‘l(‘,}.’. to

If you should have any Richard Richey of my

d

at (505) 846-121(

Car kT
incerely,

James R. Anderson
Project Manager
Uranium Mill Tailings Pr
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